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(4) Granite Quarry for Breakwater

Freeman Nob
Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme: River trade and harbour development

The quarry is Tocated on the side of Freeman Nob at the rear of the
breakwater.

A good description of the blasting operations is given by NICK VINE HALL
(1976) page 58.

(5) Pullen Island

Section 339, Hundred of Goolwa
Period: 1840 - 1890; 1891 - present
Theme: River trade and harbour development

The granite island provides the main shelter for Horseshoe Bay from
the strong southerly winds and was an important factor in the
selection of the Bay as a harbour. It now provides a close, off-shore
haven for seabirds and was declared a Conservation Park in 1967.
References: NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE (1978)

(6) Site of 3 Storey Stone Store

Adjacent to the jetty
Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme: River trade and harbour development

The elegant, 3 storey stone goods store stood close to the Jjetty on

a site now occupied by a shelter shed. The foundations were laid

in December 1853 and the building was completed at a cost of

947 pounds shortly after the opening of the railway in 1854.
Unfortunately the substantial building stood for only 42 years and
photographs taken before its demolition in 1896 show a handsome

solid structure with a series ¢f 3 large arches at ground level,

an upper level storeroom and an extensive loft. Presumably the upper
Tevels also had access from the track above on Freeman Nob.

References: TOLLEY, J.C. (1968)
VINE HALL, N. (1976)
STREMPEL, A.A. (1954)
GOOLWA MUSEUM (Photograph collection)

(7) Obelisk

On Freeman Nob
Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme: River trade and harbour development

The obelisk was erected in 1852 as a guide to shipping about to enter
Horseshoe Bay. Freeman Nob was previously used by whalers as a vantage
point and impressed Captain Lipson as the suitable site for a beacon.
The Nob was named after Sylvester Freeman, an officer of the S.A.
Company Whale Fishery.
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The obelisk was built of stone, 25 feet high and mounted on a base

14 feet square. The builder was Mr. Rogers and the cost 50 pounds.
It was designed to be visible from 10 miles and a blue flag was flown
on days in which the channel between Freeman Nob and Pullen Island
was unsafe for shipping.

References: TOLLEY, J.C. (1968) and Notes
S.A. ARCHIVES (1324/13)
NATIONAL TRUST OF S.A. (Record 672)

(8) Site of Harbour Master's Cottage

The Strand
Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme: River trade and harbour development

In July 1852, W. Bennett Hayes, Colonial Architect, reported that the
residence for the Harbour Master was erected at a cost of 200 pounds.
The residence may have been occupied for a short time by the first
Harbour Master and Sub-Collector of Customs, Mr. Thomas Saunders;
however, Mr. Buxton Forbes Laurie took over the position in February
1853 and moved into the house with his family.

The residence was one of the first stone buildings erected in the

Port E1Tiot township, had a thatched roof, a verandah at the front and
a high chimney at the rear. The roof was later replaced with
corrugated iron.

Mr. P.A. Nation was appointed Harbour Master in December 1853 and
took up residence in the house which provided fine views across
Horseshoe Bay. The house was demolished in 1969 and a memorial
plaque erected on the site in 1976.

References: TOLLEY, J.C. (1968) (and Photograph collection)
VINE HALL, N. (1967)
PIGGOTT, A.0. (1946)
S.A. PARLIAMENTARY PAPER. 41/1852
MORISON, E.E. (1978)
NATIONAL TRUST OF S.A. (Record 1348)

(9) Railway Cutting

Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme:  Railways

The cutting which was 370 yards long with a maximum depth of 23 feet
was completed as part of the railway works in 1852. The material,

which was excavated at the cost of one shilling and threepence per

cubic yard, was used as ballast for the line. The construction of the
railway line had reached the cutting from Goolwa by December 1853 but
delays in completing the excavation meant that goods had to be carried
around the cutting to the Port Elliot jetty, by bullock wagon. However,
the cutting was completed and the line laid throughout by 22nd March,
1854.

A road bridge was built across the cutting but with the opening of
the railway bypass and extension to Victor Harbor in 1863, the cutting
was no longer used.










